
E/CN~4/SR.799
4 Vay 1:964 '

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Distr.
GENERAL

r' ,

UNITED

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL

COMMISSION 0)1 HrnAN RIGh"TS

Twentieth Session

SU.lMARY RECORD OF THE SEWN HU!IDRED JlJID HINEl'Y-NOOH MEETIHG

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Friday, 6 March 1964, at lL30 a.m.

CO:N!£ENTS

Tribute to the memol'Y of King Paul of the liellenes

Draft international convention on the elimination of aLl forms of
rac'.'i.al discrimination (A!5035, 5603; E/CN.4/865, 873;
E/C"'5I.4/L.698, L.699 and Rev. 1, L.'708; E/CN.4iSub.2/234 and Addwl-4)
(cont.inu~d)

(6 p.)

64..09752 I···



E/crrf. 4/SR~799
English
Page 2

PRESENT:

Chairman:

Rapporteur:

Members:

Mr.. PONCE y CAP.:BO

Mr. IGNACIO-PINrO

Mr. EBMACORA

Miss AITKIN

Miss KRACHT

Mr. VOLIO )
Mr. BEDONDO)

Ml'. GBAULUND HAHSEN

Mr. BENl'I1ES

Mr. VE:}A GOMEZ

Mr. B01jQ,t''IN

Mr. CHAEPAVARTY

Mr. SPEP.DDrI

Mr. HAIrJ:M

Mr. DOE

Mr. BEAUFORT )
Mr. SCBM..PVELD)

Mr. QUIAMBAO

Mr. BESICH

Mr. PANCARCI

Mr. NF.:)BA1LO

Mr. MOEOZOV )
Mr. OSTEOVSKY)

Sir Samuel HOARE

(Ecuador)

Dahomey

Austria

Canada .

Chile

Costa Rica

Denmark

Ecuador

El SI].}vador

India

Italy

Lebanon

Liberia

Netherlands

Philippines

Poland

Turkey

Ul'>:!'fd.nlan Soviet Socialist
Republic

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom of Great
Bntain and Northern
Ireland

Mrs. TREE )
Mr. BILDER)

Observers from a Member State:

Mr. ROSENNE)
Mr. BARROMI)

United states of /l.merica

Israel

/ ...



PllF.qENT (continued):--
Represep~t5.ves~~~~~~..~..£:...<::i.~;

Mrb FARr.JAlr··FARt.'!..u.fu~

Mr. S.4LSAl-1ENDI

Secre+,ar1a~:

E/CN.4/s..'i..799
English
Page 3

International Labour
Organisation

Uliited Nations,Educst1onal,
Bci~lJ.tific and Cclt.m-al
Orgmiz.a.tion

Sec:reta:cy of. the Commission

/...



E/CN.4/SR.799
English .
Page 4

TBIBtJrE TO TEE MEMORY OF KING PAUL OF 'mE IiELLEL"mS

~ the proposa!.-2f the Chairman, the Commission obse~ved a minute 1 s silence in

tribute to the memor~ of King pa,111 of the llellenes.

DRAFT INI'ERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE ELIMINATION OF AIJJ FORMS OF RACIAL
DXSCRIMINATION (A/5035, 56o~; E/cN.4/86" 873; E/CN.4/L.698, L.699 and Rev.l,
L. 708; E/CH.4/Sub.2/234 and Add.l-4) <2ont~nu.t;.9).

Article V (continued)

Mr•. BEDONDO (Costa Rica), referring to the. three-Power sub-amendment
_." ,. . .'"

(E/CN.~.jL.708), sugges'ted that from the point of view of terminology it would be

better to say 'The rig..l:lt to equal treatment before the organs adm:i nistering

justice", as the tel"Ill "coLU'ts a.ad cribunals" used in "'Ghat text did not include

political. and administrative authorities, which vTould thus not be proilibited from

violating the rights listed in aI"'~icle v.

~~...£...ITAICRA vp:m~ (India) proposed the wording: 'The right; to equal

treatment before all tribunals, administrative and judicial".

~ BOUQUIN (France) said that in view of the suggestions made by the

reprenent6:t~ves of Costa Rica and India the sponsors of the sub-amendment in

E/cN.4/t.708 proposed the new wording "The right to equal treatment before the

courts, including adlninistrative tribunals".

Mr••.EF.MA.CORA (Austria) said that the purpose of the amendment submitted

by his deleeation (E/CN.4/t.698) was to confol"Ill to articles 7 to II ot: the

Universal Declaration of Human Rights. He felt that it was important for all

organs administering justice to be covered in article V of the draft convention.

!!r. PANCARCI (Turkey) suggested that it might be more precise for the

three-Power sub-amendment to read ''The right to equal treatment in all judicia1

and administrative proceedings u•

Mr. ImDBlULO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the various

changes proposed were departing too greatly from the original sub-amendment. In

his country the right to equal treatment before the courts meant the right to an

impartial trial, and there were no administrative tribunals. His delegation

favoured the retention of the origir.lC.l words of the three-Power sub-amendment,

"The right to equal treatment before the courts tI.

I···



E/CN fk4/SRtt799
English
Page 5

M:ro SPERDUTI (Italy) thought that the e}.,-PTession zin all judicial and

- --administrative proceedings" proposed by the Turkish representative was too broad,

since the term tTadministrat1ve proce~ngstt also covered 'non-contentious

proceedines and' petit10ns for clemency.' Re therefore preferred the expression

"in all judicial proceedingsTf
, since, that would also include administrative

bodies exercising judiciaJ. :functions•.
Mr. BENITES (Ecuador) recalled his statement at an earlier meeting that

the administra.tionof justice was carr;i.ed on at different levels, 'Which were not _

always pa.rallel in different countries. The Italian, representative ' s suggestion

would resolve the difficulties facing the Comm:i.ssion.. '

:Mr.. ERMA.C0F.! (Austria) supported the Turkish representative ' s proposal

and pointed out that there were police and administrative organs that could decide., ,

such mat;ters as the arrest and expulsion of persons or refuse admission to

refugees.

Mr. GMULt"ND HANSEN (Denmark) favoured a general statement, such as

tTequal justice under the la.i'1t1
• It was urmcessary to refer specifically to "The

rig.lJ.t to equal treatment before the courts", since that right was already

protected, by the provisions of article II and by the introductory sentence of

article V. If members felt, however" that a specific reference was essential, he

'WOuld prefer to use the word tftribunaJ.s" , which appeared in article 8 of the

Universal Declaration of Human Rights and in articlle 7 Of the Declaration on the

Elimination of all Forms of Racial Discrimination.

Mr. Q,UIAMBAO (Philippines) said "tPat he would have to abstain on the'

Turkish proposal if it was put to the vote. He preferred the words "administrative

tribunals"" because under the Philippine judicial system there were administ;rative

'bodies, such as the immigration authorities, which had quasi-judicial powers.

Mr. SPERDml.'I (;rtaly), on behalf of the sponsors of the three-Power

sub-a.mendment (E!CN.4/L.708), announced that the text would be amended to read:

"(a) 'l1le right to equa;!. trea.tment before the tribunals and all other organs

adminietering justiceu • That, 'WO~ding would clearly cover executive personnel

performing jUdicial functions.

/ ...



E/crN.4/SR.799
Engltsh'" ... , .. '
Page 6

Mr. BENITES (Ecuad,or), Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon), Mr. VOLI?(Costa.., Ri~) and

Mre QU!AMBAO (Philippines)' miPpo~~~;~rc>P~Se.l. .
.r", '.'

!l'.!-Effi-fA.2£P.! {Austria.) also, ~upportep. the,:propo.sa1. and withdrew his

amendment to s~b-pa.l'agraph.(a) (E/CIf~4/Lf)698). _.'. .
!he or;3.L1..Y .. revised three."Power Bub...amendptent rn/CN.4ft.708)- was, adopted -_

unauimous1JT•-_. ..;..;...;,;;,;;;;:;.

~icle v", sub-paragraph ((3.), s.s amended" 'Was adopted unanimously•.

ThePOJish ~ti~nt (E!CN,,4/b.§Q9}z i~6erting a new su~~ra.grapp.1ri

.S11b-iar£.~~cll.zj:;as aciopted by 19 votes to' none,' with 2 ab..s.!~E~?!.•.

!!:!!cJ;..e V1.. as ~~!.~....!:..s~~~.~S!;.~s... ado~~d unan~~l"

'. '. .

.' .

~ ...


